



Michigan School Business Officials

2024 BOARD CANDIDATE

Anthony Bertucci, CFO

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
MARQUETTE-ALGER RESA



PROFILE

This is my 20th year in education. I have served as the Chief Business Official for either an ISD or LEA for 15 of those years - allowing me to learn the unique needs of Michigan's rural educational system. My candidacy for MSBO's board is important, as my expertise, as well as ability to represent the Upper Peninsula, is vital to ensuring equitable policies and resources for all regions across our state. I bring a wealth of experience and will advocate not only for the UP's specific requirements, but those of all small rural districts - enhancing the effectiveness and inclusivity of the Board to drive positive change across the organization.

EMPLOYMENT

Marquette-Alger RESA

Chief Financial Officer, February 2020 - Present

Ishpeming Public School District

Director of Business Services, July 2016 - February 2020

Interim Superintendent, January 2014 - June 2014 and August 2015 - November 2015
(while also performing the duties of Business Manager)

Business Manager, July 2008 - June 2016

EDUCATION

Northern Michigan University

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration

Majors in Finance and Accounting. Graduated Magna Cum Laude and received the College of Business Finance Scholar Award

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

MSBO Regional President (for the Upper Peninsula), July 2021 - Present

President of the Kiwanis Club of Ishpeming, September 2010 - Present

Ishpeming Italian Heritage Society – Secretary & Treasurer, January 2011 - Present

Member of Diocese of Marquette Finance Council, 2020 - Present

Upper Peninsula Catholic Foundation – Served as Member & President, 2016 - 2020

HONORS

MSBO CFO Certification

2022 Volunteer of the Year – Greater Ishpeming-Negaunee Chamber of Commerce (GINCC)

President of the Kiwanis Club of Ishpeming when we received the Organization of the Year by the GINCC in 2014

Married to Becky and proud dad to James and Emma.

All active members of MSBO will receive an e-mail with a link to vote in April 2024. Voting is conducted electronically and take place April 3–April 17, 2024.

MSBO MISSION STATEMENT

The Mission of MSBO is to continually improve the leadership of and management in school business and operational services, while enhancing the professional, social, and economic well-being of its members.

